Poupova Zuzana

od: Germany Sales <sales.de@thorlabs.com>

Odeslano: 23. listopadu 2016 13:35

Komu: Poupova Zuzana

Predmét: RE: Order 16911262_Please pay attention to the shipping date!!

Dear Zuzana,

thank you very much for your order. The last pos. is DPH with 844.62 Euro — what is this amount? That’s no item
number, can you please explain?

Thanks a lot
Kind regards
Daniela

Daniela Perl

Thorlabs GmbH

Hans-Boeckler-Str. 6

85221 Dachau

Phone: +49 8131 5956 0

Fax: +49 8131 5956 99

sales.de@thorlabs.com

GM: D. Jennrich

HRB 85345/Munich

NEW! Call Tech Support Directly @ +49-8131-5956 2

From: Poupova Zuzana [mailto:Zuzana.Poupova@eli-beams.eu]
Sent: Mittwoch, 23. November 2016 11:39

To: Germany Sales <sales.de@thorlabs.com>

Cc: Sobr Vaclav <Vaclav.Sobr@eli-beams.eu>

Subject: Order 16911262_Please pay attention to the shipping date!!

Hello,

| am sending you an order no. 16911262. There must be order number 16911262, project number
CZ.02.1.01/0.0/0.0/15_008/0000162, project name ELI - EXTREME LIGHT INFRASTRUCTURE - faze 2 and customs
nomenclature stated in your invoice. Please attach delivery note to your invoice.

IMPORTANT!!Please note that all deliveries of goods and services must be delivered with an invoice no later than
Dec. 5, 2016, otherwise the shipment must be delivered incl. issue an invoice in January 2017. Please let me know
ASAP date for delivery. Many thanks

S pozdravem/ Best Regards

Ing. Zuzana Poupova

Specialista nakupu/ Procurement specialist
Fyzikalni Ustav AV CR, v.v.i.

Za Radnici 835



Dolni Brezany 252 41
Zuzana.poupova@eli-beams.eu
Tel. 725 778 803

IC: 68378271
DIC: CZ68378271

From: Germany Sales [mailto:sales.de@thorlabs.com]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 4:16 PM

To: Poupova Zuzana

Subject: MQ118997-dp

Dear Zuzana,
thank you very much for your request, please find attached the quote.
If you have any further questions, don’t hesitate to call.

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




